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Oliver Hoban

From: jane donaldson 
Sent: 19 January 2024 10:58
To: Development Control
Subject: Planning Applications - St Bees

CAUTION: External email, think before you click!  
Please report any suspicious email to our IT Helpdesk  
 

Thank you for forwarding these recent planning applications to the Parish Council for consultation. 
The Parish Council would like to make the following comments: 

 Ref 4/23/2381/0F1 Siting of static caravan to provide accommodation for greenkeeper - St 
Bees Golf Course 

The Parish Council has no objections in principle but would like to see a condition requiring the 
caravan to be removed if accommodation was no longer  
needed for the greenkeeper or if the Golf Course were to close. 
 

 Ref 4/24/2002/TPO Various works to trees in conservation area - The Priory, St Bees 

The Parish Council has no objections if Cumberland Council's arboricultural consultant is satisfied 
that the work is necessary. 
 
Jane Donaldson 
Clerk to St Bees Parish Council 


